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) UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
-475 L'Enfant Plua, SW 
Washlngton, DC 20250 /Jf~t.1/b H jr,,yf 
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FEB 2 7 1981 
Mr. Gerald. Anderson 
Executive Aide, Clerk Craft 
An)erican Postal Workers Union, 
817 - 14th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20005 

Dear Mr. Anderson: 

AFL-,~<{' l/3 d f 
Re: APWU - Local 

Escor.dido, CA 92025 
HSC-SK-C-13971 

On February 20, 1981, we met with you to discuss the 
above-captioned grievance at the fourth step of our 
contractual grievance procedure. 

The matters presented by you as well as the applicable 
contractua1 · prov1s1ons have been reviewed and given careful 
consideration. 

-The question fn this grievance is whether or not ~anagement 
violates Article XIX of the National Agree~ent. The Union 
feels that local management is requiring emFloyees to have· 

·3 scheme requirements on bid positions. They point to the 
bid posting - Exhibit l in this file. In our opinion, this 
issue does not fairly present an intertpretive question. 

Our investigation reveals that employees are required to 
learn two schemes, not three, and each is less than 1000 
cards. One scheme contains a single zip code and the other 
contains two zip codes. 

We do feel that the posting can be m~de cleacer, a factor 
which should have been resolved at the lower levels. Future 
postings shall specifically state when both schemes are 
essential even though this is understood and some method of 
separating the zip codes by scheme should be developed. 
Reposting of bids is not necessary. 

Accordingly, we consider this grievance closed. 

Sincerely, 

) · / .. ·7 . ~ /-: (~ , -::-:.-.; - /' -------, - . 
Robert L •.. Eugene 
L.abor Relations ~partment 


